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Steven R. Humphrey, Esq.
Robinson & Cole

One Commercial Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103

Re: PETITION NO. 334 - Metro Mobile CTS of Fairfield County, Inc. petition for a declaratory
ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the
installation of cellular telecommunications antennas and equipment on the Danbury Hilton
Hotel located at 18 Old Ridgebury Road in Danbury, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Humphrey:

At a public meeting on October 20, 1994, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) ruled that
because this proposal does not directly involve the construction or modification of a
telecommunications tower, the Council does not have jurisdiction in this matter. Consequently,

no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required.

Although this agency ruled that it does not have jurisdiction over this matter, you may have other
regulatory obligations with other State agencies, local officials, and/or federal authorities.

Please find the Council’s staff report enclosed for your information.
Contact me or Stephen M. Howard if you have questions concerning the Council’s ruling.
Very truly yours, (
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Joel M. Rinebold
Executive Director
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Enclosure

cc: Brian C.S. Freeman, Esq., Robinson & Cole
David S. Malko, Metro Mobile
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